Shahid AIi/RegionaI Coordinator-KP

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Showing non compliance to timely data collection

Attachments: Re: [EXT] RE: Showing non compliance to timely data collection; Annex-A Muhammad
Tahir.pdf; Annex-B Asim Hayat.pdf; Annex-C Shafqat Ullah.pdf; Annex-D Imran Khan.pdf;
Annex-E Ateeq Ur Rehman.pdf; Annex-F Abdul Qadir.pdf; Annex-G.jpg; Annex-H
Hospital Slip.pdf; Annex-I Letter of Principal.jpg

Regards,

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk
Contact:0349-7760730

From: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 4:55 PM

To: 'KHAN, Faizan' <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: 'AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar' <zebma@who.int>; 'ABBAS, Waseem' <wabbas@who.int>;, 'MOHAMED, Gedi'
<mohamedge@who.int>; 'KAMRAN, Waheed' <kamranw@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Showing non compliance to timely data collection

Dear Faizan,

With reference to the below email, explanation letters were issued to the below UCPOs and they submitted
their written responses attached as Annex-A to F.

AC Peshawar Dr. Saif Ullah's feedback was also acquired with regards to the responses submitted by UCPOs
and the reason for not submitting COVID -19 data within the deadline (Dr. Saif Ullah email is attached).

Their responses to the explanation letters were considered to be satisfactory. However, to keep them vigilant
and careful in the future, AC Peshawar Dr. Saif Ullah has recommended a verbal warning to these UCPOs.

Kindly share WHO PO feedback with regards to the recommendations.

5 Name Title Block UucC Reason ifor Response
No. explanation
Failed to As per Muhammad Tabhir's
Muh d collect and (attached as A )
1 uhamma UCPO SMT SMT1 submit response (attached as Annex
Tahir . A), he was on leave from 22-28
Covid 19
o December 2021.
Vaccination




data within
the deadline

As per the response of Asim
Hayat (Attached as Annex-B)
total of 23 schools were

Failed to identified for collecting the
collect and desired data. On 24th December
Malik Asim submit half of them were covered,
Havat ucro Saddar Musazai | Covid 19 however, due to public holidays
y Vaccination | and weekends, he could not
data within | collect the remaining data
the deadline | which he later collected on 27th
and 28th December 2021 and
shared with the supervisor on
29th December.
As per the response of Shafqat
Ullah (attached as Annex-C), he
Failed to was informed on 27th
collect and December regarding the
submit collection of COVID data from
Shafqat Deh . schools (screenshot of
Ullah UCro SMT bahadar SZchiiell?ion communication attached as
data within Annex-G) he was on leave
the deadlin dated 28th of December and the
€ AeadiiN® | team collected data in two days
and shared on 29th of
December.
As per the response of Imran
Khan (attached as Annex-D),
Failed to he visited some schools on 27th
collect and December with ALSMs when
submit the task was assigned but he left
ImranKhan | UCPO | SMT | Yakatoot2 |Covid1g | the field duetoan emergency at
o home. His daughter was
Vaccination : )
data within severely sick and he admitted
the deadline her to a hospital (hospital slip
is attached as Annex-H) and
he took leave dated 28th
December from his supervisor.

. As per the response of Ateeq Ur
fgﬁ:i tac; d Rehman (attached as Annex-E),
submit he was on leave till the 25th of

Ateeq ur UCPO SMT Deri Covid 19 December, and half of the staff
Rehman Baghbanan o were on compensatory leave
Vaccination .
o s due to which data could not be
data within s .
the deadline collected within the stipulated

time.




Abdul
6 Qadir khan UucCProO Saddar

Badaber-
Maryamzai

Failed to
collect and
submit
Covid 19
Vaccination
data within
the deadline

As per the response of Abdul
Qadir Khan (attached as
Annex-F) to maintain the
accuracy and authenticity of
data and the high number of
students in High schools, the
principals requested to extend
the time for collecting the
desired data (Principal letter is
attached as Annex-I) which
was also discussed in meeting
with UPEC and LHS. The
authenticity of data was not
certain which was collected by
staff from other schools, so after
verification, the data was
shared with DSO on 29
December.

Regards,

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk
Contact:0349-7760730

From: KHAN, Faizan [mailto:khanfai@who.int]
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2021 11:13 AM

To: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>, MOHAMED, Gedi

<mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Showing non compliance to timely data collection

Dear Shahid
Please share report for management review.

Thank you.

From: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Wednesday, 29 December 2021 10:50 AM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk; faysal@ctc.org.pk

Subject: [EXT] FW: Showing non compliance to timely data collection

Dear Waseem/Faizan,




With reference to below email, we have received a complaint against below listed UCPOs for not collecting
COVID Vaccination data from schools in their assigned UCs within deadline.

AC Peshawar Dr. Saif Ullah has requested to call their explanation on the aforementioned reason.

Kindly WHO PO endorsement is requested.

1. UCPO Abdul Qadir (UC Badaber Maryamzai)
2. UCPO Asim Malik Hayat (UC Musazai)
3. UCPO Shafqgat (UC Deh bahader)
4. UCPO Atiq Ur Rehman (UC deri baghbanan)
5. UCPO Muhammad Tahir (UC SMT 1)
6. UCPO Imran Khan (UC Yakatoot 2)
Regards,
L]
TRAINING &
CONSULTING
Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk
Contact:0349-7760730

From: KHAN, Saifullah [mailto:skhan@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2021 10:21 AM

To: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem
<wabbas@who.int>

Subject: Showing non compliance to timely data collection

Dear Mr Shahid sb

It is to inform you that UCPOs of below mentioned UCs didn't show compliance in terms of timely COVID
Vaccination data collection from schools in their assigned union councils, they were given 5 days for its
collection which was more than enough for its collection, but they failed to do so. They were intimated about
said data collection on 23rd December and deadline for its submission was 28th December

1. UC Badaber Maryamzai
2. UC Musazai

3. UC Deh bahader

4. UC deri baghbanan

5. UCSMT 1

6. UC Yakatoot 2

Please call official explanation from them for showing noncompliance

4



Regards

Dr Saifullah Khan

DDPO

PElI WHO, Peshawar

Cell#: 03339235645

Email: skhan@who.int
acpeshawarl@gmail.com
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